Thank you for your Meeting Submission. Please see the information you've submitted below. If there are any details you need to edit, click the 'Edit Item' in the top left corner of browser window.

Meeting Id No: 4327

Uploading Additional Documents: Please take note of the Meeting Id Number above, you will need this number to upload documents which correspond to the correct meeting item. Click the 'Upload Documents' button below to in order to do so.

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

Project Number:	
Location:	Governmental Center East, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Meeting Date:	3/06/2024
Meeting Time:	11:00 am
Vendor:	
Attending Commissioners:	
Meeting Cancelled:	No
MeetingID:	4327
Contact Name:	Robert Gleason
Contact Phone:	(954) 357-6070
Agency:	Finance and Admin Svcs-Purchasing
Purpose:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Room/Suite Number:	302
Committee/Board:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Notes:	Special Instructions & Notes:
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:
	Agenda Package – March 6, 2024
	2. Guidelines for public participation :
	 If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form.
	Guest Speaker Form
	The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to:
	lugarcia@broward.org.
	 If you have any questions, please contact Lucy Garcia, Advisory Board Minutes Coordinator at lugarcia@broward.org or (954) 357-6071at least two days before the meeting.
Created at 2/29/2024 9:44 AM by Uugarcia	

Created at 2/29/2024 9:44 AM by 🗆 lugarcia Last modified at 2/29/2024 10:34 AM by 🗆 kdurham

Thank you for your Meeting Submission. Please see the information you've submitted below. If there are any details you need to edit, click the **'Edit Item'** in the top left corner of browser window.

Meeting Id No: 4491

Uploading Additional Documents: Please take note of the Meeting Id Number above, you will need this number to upload documents which correspond to the correct meeting item. Click the 'Upload Documents' button below to in order to do so.

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

Project Number:	
Location:	Governmental Center East, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Meeting Date:	6/05/2024
Meeting Time:	11:00 am
Vendor:	
Attending Commissioners:	
Meeting Cancelled:	Yes
MeetingID:	4491
Contact Name:	Robert Gleason
Contact Phone:	(954) 357-6070
Agency:	Finance and Admin Svcs-Purchasing
Purpose:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Room/Suite Number:	302
Committee/Board:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Notes:	The Advisory Board did not establish a quorum for this meeting; therefore meeting is cancelled.
	Special Instructions & Notes:
	Special Instructions & Notes: 1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package – June 5, 2024
	 Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package – June 5, 2024 Guidelines for public participation: If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest
	 Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package – June 5, 2024 Guidelines for public participation: If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form.
	 Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package – June 5, 2024 Guidelines for public participation: If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form. Guest Speaker Form Guest Speaker Form Guest Speaker Form Complete the Guest Speaker Form Complete Speaker Form<!--</td-->
	 Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package – June 5, 2024 Guidelines for public participation: If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form. Guest Speaker Form The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to:
	 Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package – June 5, 2024 Guidelines for public participation: If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form. Guest Speaker Form The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to: Iugarcia@broward.org. If you have any questions, please contact Lucy Garcia, Advisory Board Minutes Coordinator at

Thank you for your Meeting Submission. Please see the information you've submitted below. If there are any details you need to edit, click the **'Edit Item'** in the top left corner of browser window.

Meeting Id No: 4491

Uploading Additional Documents: Please take note of the Meeting Id Number above, you will need this number to upload documents which correspond to the correct meeting item. Click the 'Upload Documents' button below to in order to do so.

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

Project Number:	
Location:	Governmental Center East, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Meeting Date:	6/05/2024
Meeting Time:	11:00 am
Vendor:	
Attending Commissioners:	
Meeting Cancelled:	No
MeetingID:	4491
Contact Name:	Robert Gleason
Contact Phone:	(954) 357-6070
Agency:	Finance and Admin Svcs-Purchasing
Purpose:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Room/Suite Number:	302
Committee/Board:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Notes:	Special Instructions & Notes:
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:
	Agenda Package – June 5, 2024
	2. Guidelines for public participation :
	 If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form.
	Guest Speaker Form
	• The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to:
	lugarcia@broward.org.
	If you have any questions, please contact Lucy Garcia, Advisory Board Minutes Coordinator at

Thank you for your Meeting Submission. Please see the information you've submitted below. If there are any details you need to edit, click the **'Edit Item'** in the top left corner of browser window.

Meeting Id No: 4655

Uploading Additional Documents: Please take note of the Meeting Id Number above, you will need this number to upload documents which correspond to the correct meeting item. Click the 'Upload Documents' button below to in order to do so.

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

Governmental Center East, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
9/04/2024
11:00 am
Yes
4655
Robert Gleason
(954) 357-6070
Finance and Admin Svcs-Purchasing
Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
302
Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
The Advisory Board did not establish a quorum for this meeting; therefore meeting was cancelled.
 Special Instructions & Notes: 1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments: Agenda Package - September 4, 2024 2. Guidelines for public participation: If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form. Guest Speaker Form The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to: lugarcia@broward.org. If you have any questions, please contact Lucy Garcia, Advisory Board Minutes Coordinator at lugarcia@broward.org or (954) 357-6071 at least two days before the meeting.

Thank you for your Meeting Submission. Please see the information you've submitted below. If there are any details you need to edit, click the 'Edit Item' in the top left corner of browser window.

Meeting Id No: 4655

Uploading Additional Documents: Please take note of the Meeting Id Number above, you will need this number to upload documents which correspond to the correct meeting item. Click the 'Upload Documents' button below to in order to do so.

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

	1	
Project Number:		
Location:	Governmental Center East, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301	
Meeting Date:	9/04/2024	
Meeting Time:	11:00 am	
Vendor:		
Attending Commissioners:		
Meeting Cancelled:	No	
MeetingID:	4655	
Contact Name:	Robert Gleason	
Contact Phone:	(954) 357-6070	
Agency:	Finance and Admin Svcs-Purchasing	
Purpose:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board	
Room/Suite Number:	302	
Committee/Board:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board	
Notes:	Special Instructions & Notes:	
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:	
	Agenda Package – September 4, 2024	
	2. Guidelines for public participation :	
	• If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker	Form
	Guest Speaker Form	
	The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to:	
	lugarcia@broward.org.	
	 If you have any questions, please contact Lucy Garcia, Advisory Board Minutes Coordinator at lugarcia@broward.org or (954) 357-6071at least two days before the meeting. 	
Created at 8/23/2024 4:34 PM by D lugarcia		Clos

Last modified at 8/23/2024 4:47 PM by Slysengen

Thank you for your Meeting Submission. Please see the information you've submitted below. If there are any details you need to edit, click the **'Edit Item'** in the top left corner of browser window.

Meeting Id No: <u>4850</u>

Uploading Additional Documents: Please take note of the Meeting Id Number above, you will need this number to upload documents which correspond to the correct meeting item. Click the 'Upload Documents' button below to in order to do so.

UPLOAD DOCUMENTS

Project Number:	
Location:	Governmental Center East, 115 South Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Meeting Date:	12/04/2024
Meeting Time:	11:00 am
Vendor:	
Attending Commissioners:	
Meeting Cancelled:	No
MeetingID:	4850
Contact Name:	Robert Gleason
Contact Phone:	(954) 357-6070
Agency:	Finance and Admin Svcs-Purchasing
Purpose:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Room/Suite Number:	302
Committee/Board:	Quarterly Meeting of the Living Wage Advisory Board
Notes:	Special Instructions & Notes:
	1. Click on the link below for a copy of the complete agenda & attachments:
	Agenda Package – December 4, 2024
	2. Guidelines for public participation :
	 If you are planning on attending this meeting, click on the link below and complete the Guest Speaker Form.
	Guest Speaker Form
	• The form must be submitted electronically, at least two days before the meeting to:
	lugarcia@broward.org.
	If you have any questions, please contact Lucy Garcia, Advisory Board Minutes Coordinator at lugarcia@broward.org or (954) 357-6071at least two days before the meeting.

Created at 11/25/2024 7:03 PM by $\Box\,$ lugarcia Last modified at 11/26/2024 8:26 AM by $\Box\,$ slysengen

Close